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Approval of proposal for pipeline laying work in reserved forest area

Refo (1) This office order No 798 Dt.16/4/2015
Jilice of the Deputy Executive Fngineer letter No.PB/LLC Reg /forest
proposal/448/16/9/2015
(3) Your office letter No.B/jmn/vsgha/te.13/3064/2015-16 Dt.20/7/2

Dear Sir(s)
With reference to above subject it is stated that Lathi-Liliya-Chavad upgradasion
vl water supply scheme covering 56 villages and 2 cities of Lathi and Liliya taluka has
vecn under progress.The Project cost of the water supply scheme is 35.50 Crore. The
i - waler supply Scheme based on Kalubhar dam as water supply scurce The

dbove said talukas are suffering from water quality problem i.e. excess fluoride as ground
water

bue to above drinking water supply need and upgrade the health of COMMmunity

- department has been executing water supply project comprises of surface water fram

alubhar dam to Damnagar Head works through DI Pipeline .Further from Damnagar Head
worlks Lo Bhingrad H/w and upto Liliya village by metallic pipeline.

Ihe metallic pipe between Luvariya village to Antaliya village crossing Rese
of your jurisdiction. The proposal for crossing the reserved fore
rinat in seven copies is submitted for approval.

rved
st with stipulated

Irest

itis requested you to give permission to cross the reserved forest at earl

test so that
rinking water could be supplied to the affected villages.

Your faithful!y

(M, Maheshvari)
nelFroposal in ‘ coples .

el Yal ?532‘15"5‘] cﬂ i-ﬁﬂ
Yl UL, )
(2

:-93
ey

d



